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November 2, 2017
Kimberly D. Bose, Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

888 First Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20426

Re: Atlantic Coast Pipeline, LLC & Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.
Atlantic Coast Pipeline & Supply Header Projects
Docket Nos. CP15-554-000, CP15-554-001, & CP15-555-000
Supplemental Information
Dear Secretary Bose:
By Order dated October 13, 2017, the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (Commission or
FERC) authorized Atlantic Coast Pipeline, LLC (Atlantic) and Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.t
(DETI or Dominion Energy) to construct and operate certain facilities that comprise the Atlantic Coast
Pipeline and Supply Header Projects (Projects). Atlantic Coast Pipeline, LLC & Dominion Energy
Transmission, Inc. 161 FERC { 61,042 (the “Order”).

Dominion Energy, on behalf of Atlantic and itself, hereby submits supplemental information.
This submission consists of the following document:

e Updated Summary of Communications with Consulting Parties and Historical Societies.
If you have any questions, please contact me at 866-319-3382.

Respectfully submitted,

Isl ColinvJ. Walthall

Colin J. Walthall
Regulatory and Certificates Analyst

cc:  Mr. Kevin Bowman, FERC

encl(s)/

1 on May 12, 2017, Dominion Transmission, Inc. changed its name to Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.



